GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY

TO: Mark Silverstein

FROM: Walter Pudelko

DATE: October 14, 2015

RE: Items for August 14, 2015 Operations Agenda

Summary Report & Project Timelines

Attached, please find a project summary and project timelines as provided by
George Duthie, FVHD.

WSP/b

Attachments



Pudelko, Walter S.

%

From: George R. Duthie, AIA, PP <gduthie@fvhdpc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 9:57 AM

To: Pudelko, Walter S.

Cc Karen L. Mamo

Subject: Monthly Progress Time Line OCT 2015 Glassboro BOE FVHD 4522 A-I
Attachments: 4522K_ADMINTimeline_Oct2015.pdf; 4522_MonthlySummary_101415.pdf;

4522A_JHRTimeline_Oct2015.pdf; 4522B_DBESTimeLine_Oct2015.pdf;
4522C_TBESTimeline_Oct2015.pdf; 4522D_GISTimeLine_Oct2015.pdf;
4522F_GHSRoofTimeLine_Oct2015.pdf; 4522F_GHSTimeLine_Oct2015.pdf;
4522G_GISRoofTimeline_Oct2015.pdf; 4522H_TBESRoofT imeLine_Oct2015.pdf;
45221_DBESRoofTimeLine_Oct2015.pdf; 4522)_JHRESRoofT imeLine_Oct2015.pdf

Walt-

In accordance with your request, please find attached work task and time charts for each of the

projects. When reviewing these sheets it is important to note that the level of work varies at each school and
by phase as well.

We have also included the single page summary.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Thank you.

George

GEORGE R. DUTHIE, AIA, PP
Principal | Vice-President | x205

AAFVHD

Fraytak Veisz Hopkins Duthie PC
NJ: 609.883 7101 | PA: 610.933.6289 | www.fvhdpc.com

LEADING-EDGE DESIGN BASED ON TRADITIONAL VALUES

M§FOLLOW us

CLICK HERE or go to http:/fvhdpe com/termsofuse.aspx to view the
E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE and PUBLIC E-MAIL POLICY
accepted by each recipient opening or replying to tis message.




ARCHITECT'S WORK SUMMARY

_Glassboro Board of Education
FVHD 4522

Date: October 14, 2015

‘Major Events and Milestones Since Last Report
Design details have been developed and presented to the Principals of the HS and
Bowe School.

Work continues on construction documents which are now 50% - 75% complete
depending upon project. Progress on the construction documents is ahead of
schedule.

Project Update Since Last Report:
Roofing Projects

A separate project will be bid for rising wall flashing replacement at the High
School and Thomas Bowe ES. This is due to leaks which were experienced during
recent heavy wind driven rains. These areas are separate from the emergent leak
repair areas previously completed. A meeting was held with the principals of each
_school to review the scope of work and anticipated impact.

Roofing project construction documents are well underway for all buildings. The
documents are well on schedule for completion by end of year.

'Renovation Projects

Final layout revisions have been completed and district approval of same is
pending.

The front entrance design for the High School has been finalized and approved.

Drawings for renovation areas are well underway with completion expected
before end of year.

'Rehabilitation Projects (All Schools)
Discussions have taken place regarding specific equipment selections for
rehabilitation/renovation areas. These items include doors, hardware, toilet
rooms, controls, lighting and many others. This process is ongoing and will
continue.

Drawings for rehabilitation work are well underway with completion expected
before end of year.

FVHD
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